5268 Moawor

TO: Lawrence Haase
FROM: Richard G. Hayman
SUBJECT: St. Augustine Playground
DATE: November 6, 1981

Judy Bauman has asked if a 6 ft. chain-link fence could be placed in
the right-of-way along Hobson running south from W. Clinton

165 ft. The right-of-way of Hobson is 82.5 ft. There is 29 ft.

of gr-ss from the property line to the edge of the street.

They want to place the fence 10 ft. off the property line into

the right-of-way.

I am not in favor of anyone placing a fence in street right-of-way.
Last year Alan Tandy allowed a property across W. Clinton and to
the east to erect a split-rail fence one ft. off the curb. I

was not in favor of this and expressed my concern. Allowing

this fence in the right-of-way could open a can of worms, if other
persons wodld want a fence. I do not care what way the decision
goes but would like to know if Council should rule on this or if

I can allow it.
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